CRW.520.005.8338

From: Michelle Fielding

Sent: Fri, 30 May 2014 10:00:28 +1000

To: Susan Cassinides;Petar Panich;Peter Herring;Matt Asher;Simon Cauchi
Subject: FW: Request for Approval - New Jackpot Name and Parameter [CM-

COMP.FID1871]

FYI

Regards
Michelle Fielding| General Manager - Compliance | Crown Melbourne Limited

N

www.crownmelbourne.com.au

From: Michelle Fielding

Sent: Friday, 30 May 2014 10:00 AM
To:
Subjle!: !a !eques! 'or !pprova| = Hew !ac!po! Hame an! !arameler ILM-COMP.FID1871]

Hi Steve

Susan is not in today — however, please see responses to your queries below. Feel free to give me a
call if you have any questions or concerns.

Regards
Michelle Fielding| General Manager - Compliance | Crown Melbourne Limited

I

www.crownmelbourne.com.au

————— Original Message-----

rrom:
Sent: Thursday, 22 May 2014 6:27 PM

To: Susan Cassinides

Subject: Re: Request for Approval - New Jackpot Name and Parameter [CM-COMP.FID1254]

Susan

I am having some difficulty approving these Linked Jackpot Arrangements with these very brief
applications.

Although | am often assured that these applications are for a product identical to previous versions, |
do need to have a complete record of what is being applied for in order to make the appropriate

recommendation to the delegate.

Could you please respond to the following to assist me in progressing this
application:
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1. Please confirm that this is a request for approval of the linked

jackpot arrangement pursuant to section 62B of the Casino Control Act 1991 and also an application
for approval of the parameter sets under section 62

(2) of the Casino Control Act 1991. Yes for s 62B, however s 62(2) relates to Gaming Equipment and
no approval is being sought for Gaming Equipment.

2. Could you please confirm that there will be no changes to the Bonus

System or the DACOM system to support this jackpot? There are no changes at this stage,
however, as a jackpot may have various mechanics, any enhancements/changes required to the
BS/Dacom system will be submitted for regulatory approval as per current process.

3. Please clarify that the EGM range means the number of machines that

the LJA can be linked to. | presume you want flexibility to connect this LIA to any or all of the EGMs
at Crown. Correct, this range indicated the minimum/maximum number of EGM’s that can be
connected to the jackpot.

4, How often do you expect this jackpot will be paid out (average cycle
times) for minimum and maximum increment rates if the LJA is connected to all gaming machines at
Crown? It’s a bonus jackpot and so hit frequency will depend on parameters set.

5. Could you please confirm that the start out value of this jackpot

prize is $5 as per column 5 of the attached table? Is the maximum value $1M? When the maximum
is reached will the prize go off or will contributions simply go into an overflow pool?

Minimum start out defines the lowest value a jackpot can start at and not necessarily what this
jackpot will be configured to. It may start higher than $5. Maximum value defines the maximum
prize value that can be awarded, and therefore the prize value will never exceed $1M.

6. Terminology: Does the term "increment rate" apply to the rate at
which the prize value on the signage increases? Correct.

7. What are the contribution rates to the special prize pool? | can't
see them in the table. Unsure of what you mean by “special prize pool”.

8. Is there any artwork that will be displayed with this jackpot or any

other collateral? We need to assess the theme for responsible gambling issues. All in-EGM artwork
will be submitted for regulatory approval once developed as per the current legislative
requirements and as per usual process.

If you have a procedures manual for the operation of mystery jackpots, it may assist in answering my
questions. Apologies if such a manual has previously been supplied to the VCGLR but | am not aware

of one.

Happy to meet and discuss.

Thanks and regards
Steve Thurston | Manager Gambling Products & Approvals | Licensing

Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation
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49 Elizabeth Street, Richmond, Victoria 3121 [

| Follow our latest news on Twitter |
| https://twitter.com/VCGLR |

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Susan Cassinides
To:

Cc:

Date: 19/05/2014 09:25 AM
Subject: Request for Approval - New Jackpot Name and Parameter
[CM-COMP.FID1254]

Dear Mr Thurston,

Please find appended for your review and consideration, the name and parameter of a new jackpot
for which Crown Melbourne Limited (‘Crown’) seeks approval.

Should you require any additional information, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Susan Cassinides | Compliance Coordinator — Gaming Machines | Crown Melbourne Limited
| w:

www.crownmelbourne.com.au

(See attached file: JkptPar_The_Accumulator.pdf)

ATTENTION: This email communication and any attachments contain information which is
confidential, the copyright of the Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation and
intended only for the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication and
any attachments, you may not use, disclose, disseminate or copy them or any part of them. If you
receive this communication in error, please delete the material from all computers, destroy all
copies and contact the Commission by phone on 1300 1 VCGLR (1300 182 457) or the sender at the
sender's email address.

Any views expressed in this communication and any attachments are those of the individual sender,
except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of the Commission. This
communication and any attachments are believed to be free of viruses at the time they left the
sender's computer. However, the sender and the Commission do not guarantee that the
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communication and any attachments are free of computer viruses or other conditions which could
damage or interfere with data, hardware or software with which they might be used.

This communication and any attachments are supplied on the express condition that the intended
recipient and any other persons who receive them assume all risk of use and absolve the sender and
the Commission entirely of all responsibility for consequences of their use.
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